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Jox A. LuNn

ATTORNEY GENERAL JorxN W. BeNorT, JR.

Ricuanp S. COREN -
DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL

[ . STATE oF MAINE
) 'DEPARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AUucusTAa, MAINE 04330

September 4, 1974

Mr. Donald H. Buxns
Deputy Sheriff

Somerset County Courthouse
Skowhegan, Maine

Dear Mr, Burns:

In answer to.your. letter under date of July 27, 1974
addressed to this office, please be advised that it remains the
position of this office that a person may not hold the office of
Deputy Sheriff and, at the same time, be either a Justice of
the Peace or Notary Public. We maintain the same position with.
regard to game wardens and other major law enforcement officials.

A strict construction of the Maine Constitution, Article IIX,
sec, 2,. which prohibits a person in the executive, legislative or
judicial departments of our government from performing any of the
functions attributable to either of the others, leads to: this
conclusion, '

. Frankly, there has been an erosion of this strict interpretation
in recent years, and a strohg case can be made for the conclusion
that there is no authentic incompatability when a person holds the
office of Deputy Sheriff and at the sdme time serves as either a
Justice of the Peace or Notary Public. Absent such a ruling by our
Law- Court, we do not feel constrained to adopt such a position at
this time, however. '

In an informal opinion of this office under date of June 25,
1974 we have advised that there is no conflict inconsistent with the
public interest if a person is a Justice of the Peacé and a Shoreland
Code Enforcement Officer. We do not, however, Ffurther expand said
opinion to include all law enforcement officials.

Very truly yours,
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PHILLIP M, KILMISTER
Assistant Attorney General
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